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To,

The Principal,
Shri Ram Memorial Public School,

D-Block, St. No.13, Ashok Nagar,
Wazirabad Road, Delhi-110093.

‘ i ic School located at
Sub: - Regarding issue of Fire Safety Certificate r/o Shri Ram N.lemoru;l Public Sc
D-Block, St. No.13, Ashok Nagar, Wazirabad Road, Delhi-11009 >

Sir, & %
: : i ion, it is
Please refer to your email dated 13/06/2025 on the subject cited above. In this connect )
: in the
to inform you that the site was visited by officer concerned of this department on 05/07/2025 1

presence of Principal and observed that the shortcoming has still not complied with as issued by this

department vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/School/2025/NDZ/244 dated 17/04/2025 (copy overleaf).

Yours faithfully,
Enclosed: As above
(AVUL GARG)
; DIRECTOR
| ®|CDELHI FI&E SERVICE
Copy to: - -
1. The Dy. Director of Education, MCD, Civic Centr

c, 419, Jawah L 5
110002. ar Lal Nehru Marg, New Delhi-
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No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/2025/NDZ 244 Dited ,«;{oql 1025

To,
The Principal,
Shri Ram Momorial Public School,
D-Block, St. No.13, Ashok Nagar,

Wazirabad Road, Delhi-1 10093

ire Safety Certificate r/o Shri Ram Mo

Sub:- Regarding 1ssuance of Fir morial Public School, D-Block,
! : .abad Road, Delhi-1 10093.

.

Sir,
With reference to YOur letter no. nil dated 15/03/2025 on the subject cited above. In this

connection, it is 10 inform you that the officer concerned of this department has carried out the
inspection on dated 07/04/2025 of the above mentioned School from fire safety point of view in
Mrs. Shashi Principal of the school. The building comprised of Ground plus tWo

d during the time of inspection.

presence of the
lowing shortcomings Were observe

upper floors. Fol

. First Aid Hose reels provided but not functional.

_ Terrace pump 4500 Ipm provided but not functional.
00 liters provided against

1

2

3. An overhead tank capacity 8,0
4. Exit Signage found removed.

the requirement of 10,000 liters.

5.
onsidered for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate

In view of the above, the building cannot be ¢
tify the above mentioned shortcomings under

at this stage. Therefore, you are requested to T€C
intimation to this office for further course of action.

Copy to:-
The Dy. Director of Education
B-Block, Yamuna Vihar, Delhi-110053



